Cain, Billy

From: Potter, Ben
Sent: Sunday, August 10, 1997 4.37 PM
To: ML WCP DESIGN; Cain, Billy

Subject: RE: 14 torpedoes for Beta

Sounds like you've already "enumerare™d all of the actions that | know of. Although | don't know if you really need
all that for the cap ship missiles.

)
bcp

From: Cain, Billy

Sent: Sunday, August 10, 1997 4:10 PM
To: ML WCP DESIGN

Subject: FW: |4 torpedos for Beta

Jason has offered to create a "class" for Training Missile, so they'll NOT avoid other things in the
actionsphere, and just head for their targets, like all good cap ship torpedos do.

So now we need to know exactly what you need them to do.

It would probablz be good to use the same code interface for the Alien Cap ship missiles in 12,
that are heading for the Midway.

Can you please help enumerare all the actions a cap ship missile (real or training) would need to
do for Jason?

Needs a Main_Program in MED

Needs to be able to go to points in space

Needs to NOT AVOID other objects (ignore_all like cap ships)

Needs to be able to destroy self at certain time, and

Needs a Death Program in MED

Needs an initial orientation

Needs a data file for hit points, damage, mesh name, explosion type, etc.

Needs to be dropped in MED at a certain actionsphere

Needs to stay active once activated, so the player can't wander off to another actionsphere and
have them 'pause'.

Stuff like that...

bjc

i'-'-;-o-;;\“ ) Barnes, Cinco

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 1997 3:31 PM
To: Cain, Billy

Subject: RE: 14 torpedos for Beta

The major difference with the training missiles is that they are very much like ships (as
opposed to the Capmissiles fired at the Midway).

| need the Training missiles to be able to go to different points (to keep the alien fighters
from catching up to them) and | would like them to go off with little or no bang.

The Cap missiles need to make a bee line for the intended target ignoring all others...
Once a given cap missile hits a given cap ship, that cap ship DIES!

To make it fair, | think that BOTH of these items need to be quite large. Torpedo size
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will do fine, I'm sure.

- Cinco

From: Cain, Billy

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 1997 1:21 PM
To: Potter, Ben; Barnes, Cinco
Subject: 14 torpedos for Beta

There is a small matter of the torpedos in mission I4.

e 14 - Confed Training Missiles (Ship) data needs to be created, and needs to be added to

MED. These attempt to distract the fighters around the Dreadnought. BILLY/BEN. Huh?
Torpedo size or smaller? No warhead?

The way I understand the mission to work is that the Confed missiles are slowly showing up
to the Dreadnought, and the alien fighters should peel away to stop them. This would allow
Confed fighters to attack the Dreadnought without its fighter screen for a while, until the first
missile gets encountered, and they turn around to come Eack at Confed.

This would mean that I need to:
e create an item in MED.

Ben would have to:
e Create a data file for the item. Most likely this 'togpedo' would 'be' a ship (without any
recorded maneuvers) that would move about "medium" ship-speed.

Cinco would have to:
e Drop the torpedoes in MED, and tell them to attack the Dreadnought.

Having warheads would Erobably be cool, but since they are supposed to be 'training missiles'
they shouldn't have much destructive force. Probably Cap-ship torpedo size.

[T assume the Alien missiles in 12 will need to be handled in the same manner.]

Your thoughts sirs?
bjc
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